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Viraj Vaghela

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 11:21 AM
To: Viraj Vaghela; Muskan Somani
Cc: Rupali Pol; Dharmesh Rathod; Samrat Narvekar; Praful Surve
Subject: RE: Laptop Requisition for Assistant Manager F&B Controller

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Approved.  
 
Thanks and Regards, 
 
Ameet Koomar 
99718 12896 
 

From: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 11:12 AM 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Dharmesh Rathod <dharmesh.rathod@semolinakitchens.com>; 
Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Laptop Requisition for Assistant Manager F&B Controller 
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
 
Dear Sir and Ma’am, 
 
Request you to approve the requirement for 1 Nos of Laptop for Assistant Manager F&B Controller 
position. 
 
Regards, 
Viraj Vaghela 
Executive IT 
Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd, Ahmedabad 
Contact - 8200660273 
From: Dharmesh Rathod <dharmesh.rathod@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 10:55 AM 
To: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Laptop Requisition for Assistant Manager F&B Controller 
 
Dear Viraj, 
 
Please do the needful on priority basis please.  
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Regards, 
Dharmesh Rathod 
Human Resource – Ahmedabad 
 

From: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 10:51 AM 
To: Dharmesh Rathod <dharmesh.rathod@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Laptop Requisition for Assistant Manager F&B Controller 
 
Approved. 
 

From: Dharmesh Rathod <dharmesh.rathod@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 10:32 AM 
To: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Laptop Requisition for Assistant Manager F&B Controller 
 
Dear Ma’am, 
 
We need a laptop for our new joiner Mr. Nikunj Kumar Raval who is joining with us as Assistant Manager F&B Controller. 
 
Request you to give your approval for the same. 
 
Regards, 
Dharmesh Rathod 
Human Resource – Ahmedabad 
 
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for 
the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you 
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in 
part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any 
attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily 
represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the 
presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


